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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 9:14 AM
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

I think so and that is a good reason to put. It is quite confusing because it shows up in two different ways on the sheets. 
This was the quarter that WM had 70 corrections and this could have been one of them or it could have been my error 
in making an assumption based on partial info.  
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 9:13 AM 
To: Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul) <Sarah.Haas@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Good to know. Thanks Sarah! Was it simply that that the property ID was matched up with the wrong property address? 
I just need to know so that I can add it to the legislative hearing file (since I know Marcia will ask about it). 
 
 

 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall Annex 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 612-266-8862   
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov  
  

 

 

   
   
 
 
 
 

From: Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul) <Sarah.Haas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 9:06 AM 
To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
I think there was a mistake made, probably on our end and we should remove assessment for 2012.  

152823330010 CHEN, DANIEL TING-YUAN 
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From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 9:10 AM 
To: Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul) <Sarah.Haas@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Hey Sarah, 
 
I sent a complaint about the address 2012 Edgcumbe Rd to WM. When I do a search in assessments, 2012 Edgcumbe Rd 
matches with the PID number 152823330010. This appears to be what WM has as well in its records.  
 
However, when I looked at the assessment roll, the property listed with the PID number 152823330010 was 
2020 Edgcumbe Rd. Do you know why that may be? Was there just a change in the property address? 
 
Thanks! 
 
 

 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall Annex 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 612-266-8862   
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov  
  

 

 

   
   
 
 
 
 

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:53 PM 
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Clare, 
Please see update from Mary. 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
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grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:38 PM 
To: 'grevering.sph@gmail.com' <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Well we have a 2020 Edgcumbe Rd in the name of  CHEN, DANIEL TING-YUAN  and a parcel number of 152823330009 
 
Mary Patch   
 

From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:50 AM 
To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Mary, 
Please see information and question from Clare. 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:49 AM 
To: grevering.sph@gmail.com; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Yes. It was on the assessment roll that was sent to us by WM on 10/05/2020. It was sent to us under the address 2020 
Edgcumbe Rd. with PID Number 152823330010.  The city has the property listed as 2012 Edgcumbe Rd. Does this 
change your answer at all? 
 
Thank you 
 
 

 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall Annex 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 612-266-8862   
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov  
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From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:25 AM 
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
Clare, 
Please see update from Mary with a question. 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 8:13 AM 
To: 'grevering.sph@gmail.com' <grevering.sph@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
He is set up on auto pay with us as of March 2020 and you show we sent him to the city for certification? 
 
8539170 04/05/20 MISC TAX     INV  T1A         6.59                       6.59  
8539170 04/05/20 MISC TAX     INV  T1I        18.92                      25.51  
8539170 04/05/20              INV  06A        67.56                      93.07  
8539170 04/25/20 RECUR-VISA   PMT  SLB                     93.07           .00  
8610936 07/06/20 MISC TAX     INV  T1A         6.59                       6.59  
8610936 07/06/20 MISC TAX     INV  T1I        18.92                      25.51  
8610936 07/06/20              INV  06A        67.56                      93.07 
8610936 07/26/20 RECUR-VISA   PMT  SLB                     93.07           .00  
8610936 07/27/20 FIN CHRG     FIN  LPR         4.65                       4.65  
8610936 07/31/20 REV FIN      ADJ  RLR                      4.65           .00  
8686805 10/05/20 MISC TAX     INV  T1A         6.59                       6.59  
8686805 10/05/20 MISC TAX     INV  T1I        18.92                      25.51  
8686805 10/05/20              INV  06A        67.56                      93.07  
8686805 10/25/20 RECUR-VISA   PMT  SLB                     93.07           .00  
                              Tot                                          .00 
 
Mary Patch   
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From: grevering.sph@gmail.com <grevering.sph@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 5:53 PM 
To: Patch, Mary <mpatch@wm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Mary, 
Please see information and request below. 
 
 
Greg Revering  
Chief Manager 
St. Paul Haulers LLC. 
grevering.sph@gmail.com 
 
763-295-2054 
 

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 4:35 PM 
To: grevering.sph@gmail.com 
Cc: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 2012 Edgcumbe Road Q3 2020 Assessment Inquiry 
 
Please forward to: Waste Management 
  
Property Address & PID: 2012 Edgcumbe Road & 152823330010 
Property Owner:   Tom Vetscher 
Phone Number or Email: 651-269-1307 or N/A 
Pending Assessment Amount: $107.02 
Quarter Pending Assessment is For: Q3 2020 
  
Summary of Issue:  
Property owner states that he made payment to WM on July 26th, 2020 in the amount of $93.07. Please confirm 
whether that payment was received and provide the following information for Q2 2020 – Q4 2020: 
 

- Invoice and Payment History 
- Total Amount Assessed 
- Contact with Property Owner 

 
Thank you! 
 
 

 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works  
Pronouns: she/her/hers 
Saint Paul City Hall Annex 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.  
Saint Paul, MN 55102  
P: 612-266-8862   
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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www.StPaul.gov  
  

   
   
 
 
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


